

ROBERT MATHIAS BUSK

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Robert Mathias Busk advises on corporate and commercial matters focusing on commercial contracts and dispute resolution.

Robert has drawn up and negotiated a wide range of miscellaneous contracts, both as an attorney and during placements with Maersk Oil, Novozymes and the LEGO group. He has extensive experience in drafting contracts for technical service deliveries and other services.

Robert further advises on contractual issues in general, for example on minimizing risks following the conclusion of a contract and on handling claims and disputes, also in case of delays and non-compliance/defects, and has assisted clients in settlement negotiations, guarantee draw downs, expert appraisals, legal and arbitration proceedings.

Robert Mathias Busk is a qualified building and construction mediator.

Robert Mathias Busk is fully fluent in English and the Scandinavian languages.

RATINGS

Legal 500 (2015)

Robert Mathias Busk is recommended as regards Real estate and construction.

Furthermore, Robert Mathias Busk has contributed to a guide in Legal 500's Comparative Guides 2018 concerning construction.

SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Construction law
- Real estate
- Company law
- Mergers and acquisitions
- Litigation and arbitration

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 –

Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2007 – 2014

Plesner Law Firm

2013

LEGO Group (Secondment from Plesner Law Firm)

2012 – 2013

Maersk Oil (Secondment from Plesner Law Firm)

2011

Novozymes (Secondment from Plesner Law Firm)

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2016

Mediator Training Course with a Construction Theme, Danske Advokater

2010

Attorney

2007

Master of Laws, University of Aarhus

2006

South Texas College of Law, Houston

MEMBERSHIPS

- Danish Society for Construction and Consulting Law

PUBLICATIONS

- Contribute to Legal 500's Comparative Guides 2018 (construction)